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Collaboration Documents

Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skit.ac.in>
o o

Fwd: Proposal for organizing International Conference in association with CSIR-
IMMT

Pooja Choudhary <pooja.choudhary@skit.ac.in> Wed, Dec 7, 2022 at 1:39 AM
To: Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message —-—-—--

From: Togapur Pavan Kumar <pavantogapur@immt.res.in>

Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 10:09 AM

Subject: Re: Proposal for organizing International Conference in association with CSIR-IMMT
To: pooja choudhary <pooja.choudhary@skit.ac.in>

Cc: <icasemct@skit.ac.in>

Dear Pooja,
Appreciate your efforts, you may please plan the program in joint assaciation.

Best wishes,
Pavan

Ur I Pavan Kumar, PhU, PGDPL (Fatents Law-NALSAR)

Senior Scientist - Chemistry & IP

PME [ Strategy Planning & Business Development-SPBD
Coordinator- Intellectual Property & Convener - Business Development
Convener & Manager - Innovative Technology Enabling Center (InTEC)
Ethics Officer & Secretary - Standing Ethics Committee-SEC
Coordinator-MAITRI; Coordinator -Monthly Dir-Staff Meeting
CSIR-Institute of Minerals and Materials Technology (IMMT)
Sachivalaya Marg, Bhubaneswar - 751013

Mobile: 8008105781, Office: 0674-2379294

Email: pavantogapur@immt.res.in / paltogapur@gmail.com

From: "pooja choudhary" <pooja.choudhary@skit.ac.in=

To: "Togapur Pavan Kumar" <pavantogapur@immt.res.in>

Cc: [casemct@skit.ac.in

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:35:09 AM

Subject: Proposal for organizing International Conference in association with CSIR-IMMT
T. Pavan Kumar

Senior Scientist & Coordinator - MATTRI

CSIR-IMMT

Bhubaneswar

Dear Sir,
Greetings [rom SKIT!

It gives me immense pleasure to inform you that Department of Electronies and Communication Engineering, Swami
Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur India is going to organize International Conference on

5
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Advancements in Smart Electronics, Materials and Communication Technologies (ICASEMCT-2023) to be held on 17-18
February 2023,

This conference aims at presenting current researches being carried out in the areas of Communication, Nano electronics,
Photonics, Wireless Communication, Mobile Communications, Internet of Things, Machine learning and Artificial Intelligence,
Antenna and Wave Propagation and VLSI Technology. This scientific dialogue aims to provide a platform where scientists,
researchers, academicians, industry experts, new aspirants, as well as students of science and technology can come together and
engage in fruitful exchange of views and ideas to pave way in the field of "Smart Electronics, Smart Materials and
Communication Technologies” to find global partners for future collaboration.

About Institute: Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan (SKIT) inspired from the
learnings of Swamm Keshvanand, was established in the year 2000 by Technocrats and Managers Society for Advanced Learning.
Today the institute 1s recognized as one of the centers of academic excellence in Northern India. The Institute 1s affiliated

to Rajasthan Technical University, Kota for offering Doctorate, Postgraduate and Graduate Courses in Engineering and
Management. The institute is accredited with a grade A++ scoring 3.67 grade points out of 4 in the first cycle of National
Assessment and Acereditation Council (NAAC). It has also been ranked no. 1 by RTU, Kota continuously for the last five years.

Therefore, we request you to give your consent to organize the conference in association with CSIR-IMMT: InTEC-
MAITRI.

In this regard, we are seeking your permission.

Thank you in advance for any comment, idea or suggestion that you can offer towards the success of the conference.

Thank you in advance for any comment, idea or suggestion that you can offer towards the success of the conference.
Waiting for your positive response.

Thanks and Regards,

Pooja Choudhary

Co-Convener- ICASEMCT-2023

Assistant Professor-I|

Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramathan, Jaipur
Development of Software/Design from specifications and walking on water is too easy; if both
are freezed.




A Report: ICASEMCT 2023

i o T T LT L T T T T TR T TR I M T T T I T R T T T

Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skit.ac.in>

i gy

Fwd: Request for the letter of approval of " Financial funding for the conference
ICASEMCT -2023"

Monika Mathur <monikamathurt 8@gmail.com= Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 2:41 PM
To: Rukhsar Zafar <rzafani@skit ac_in>

ses—eee- Forwarded message
From: MAHESH KALA <mahesh. kala@jvmicronics.com=

Date: Mon, Jan %, 2023 at 9:06 PM

Subject: RE: Request for the letter of approval of " Financial funding for the conference ICASEMCT -2023"
To: Monika Mathur <monikamathur! 6 @gmail com=

Cc: Jyotsana Kala <jyotsana kala@jvmicronics.com=, <operation i @jvmicronics.com=>, gautam
<accounts@jvmicronics.coms>

Dear Dr. Monica Mathur,

‘We agree and confirm the financial support of Rs.10000.00 for the subject conference.

Please share the bank details for transfer along with invaice or relevant document

Best Regards,
Mahesh Chand Kala

CEO

JV e
micronics

413 Sector -68

Industrial Model Township
Faridabad-121004, Haryana
Mob:+91-9811290428
TeleFax: +91-129-2977291

Website www. jvmicronics.com

This Message and its contents s intended solely for the addressee and s proprietary. Information in this mall is for W Micronics
Usage only, Any Use to other than the addressee is misuse and infringement to Proprietorship of W Micronics. If you are not the

hittgs:imail. google. comimalliu/ 1/ 7ik=47 257 195baSview =ptésearch=all&permmagid=rmag-f- 1 553508033801 TTO1 004 simpl=mag-f1 TS5350003804 77 ... 113
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The Official Journal of Qatar University

Greetings!

On bahaif of the Emargent Malterials Journal, Springer, we also would fike fo acknowledge our
heartiest and kindast grafitude towards organizing commitiee of International Confarence on
Advancements in Smart Electronics and Materials and Communication Technologies
(ICASEMCT_2023) o be held between 17-18 Feb 2023, for bestowing us with the opportunity
al this rewanding association. We also waould ke lo exfend a very hearty thanks fo afl for
submithing thelr impartant work and sharng with us their findings and opinfons. This allfance has
stccessilly browghl together a fresh set of innovative ideas and some britiant colfabarations,

We cannal thank everyone enough for thelr involverment and their willingness fo take on the
complation of tasks beyond their comifort zones.

Beas! wishes

g- Qiwee (G

Dr. Kishor Kumar Sadasivuni,

Managing Editor, Emergent Materials, Springer.

Research Assistant Prolessor

Center for Advancad Materials,

Building H10, £one & Roam E133, Qatar University, Qatar.
M =2 7450580237 T: +97444036686

Emall: kishorkumars@qu.edu.ga
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Schedule

Day 1: February 17, 2023 (Friday)

9:30 am- 10:00 am

Inauguration of Program

Chief Guest: Dr. P C Panchariya, Director-CSIR-CEERI Pilani

Guest of Honor

Prof. Mukesh Kumar, Professor & Head of Centre for Advanced Electronics,
IIT Indore.

Prof. Virendra Singh, Professor, Dept. of Electrical Engg. and Dept. of
Computer Science & Engineering, IIT Bombay

11:15 am- 12:00

10:00 am- 10:30 am | HIGH TEA
Keynote Talk ( online)

10:30 am- 11:15 am Dr. Phichai Youplao, RMUTI, Thailand.
Invited Talk 2

Dr. Ravi Maddila, Assistant Professor, MNIT Jaipur

12:00-1:30 pm

Paper Presentation Session-1
Session Chair: Dr. Amit Garg, IIIT Kota
Paper ID: 8071,3312, 1001, 4555, 1490, 7831

Paper Presentation Session-2

Session Chair: Dr. Sunanda Sinha, MNIT Jaipur
Dr. Yogendra Gupta, SKIT Jaipur

Paper ID: 5187,4328,3047, 6201, 5596, 7721

1:30 pm-2:10 pm

Lunch Break

2:15 pm-3:00 pm

Invited Talk 3:
Prof. Mukesh Kumar IIT Indore, Professor and Head, CAE, IIT Indore

3:00 pm-3:45 pm

Invited Talk 4:
Prof. Virendra Singh, Professor, Department of CSE, IIT Bombay

Day 2: February 18, 2022 (Saturday)

09:30 am — 10:15 am

Invited Talk-5: (Online)
Dr. Sanju Tiwari, VEC, Hyderabad

10
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10:15-11:00 am

Invited Talk-6: (Online)
Dr. Jai Vardhan, Assistant Professor, VIT (Amravati)

11:00 am — 1:00 pm

Paper Presentation Session-3 (Online)
Session Chair: Dr. Sanjeev K. Metya, NIT AP
Dr. Sanjeev Yadav(GEC, Ajmer)
Paper ID: 998, 4811, 3133, 8672, 7456, 1003, 1005,1007, 5841,4850

Paper Presentation Session-4 (Online)

Session Chair: Dr. Jai Vardhan VIT (Amravati)

Dr. Vinay Kanungo, SKIT Jaipur
Paper ID: 414, 7333, 1004, 4541, 103, 1002, 3248, 4876, 2569

1:15 pm —2:00 pm

Invited Talk-7 (Online):

Dr. Tawfik Ismail,

Director of WINC Research Center, Director of Wireless TechnologyMaster|
Program, Nile University, Egypt

2:05 pm -2:30 pm

Valedictory Ceremony

11
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Invitation Letter

|
T T

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology,
Management & Gramothan, Jaipur (India)

Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

invites
your benign presence
in the inaugural ceremony of

International Conference on
“Advancements in Smart Electronics, Materials and

Communication Technologies” (ICASEMCT-2023)

Date: Feb17,2023 Timing:9:30 am

Chief Guest
Dr. P C Panchariya, Director-CSIR-CEERI Pilani

Guest of Honor

Dr. Mukesh Kumar, Dr. Virendra Singh,
Professor & Head of Centre for ' Professor, Dept. of Computer
Advanced Electronics, Science & Engineering,

IIT Indore. IIT Bombay

12
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List of Invited Guests and Speakers

Prof. Virendra Singh, Professor, Dept. of Electrical Engg. and Dept. of Computer Science &
Engineering, IIT Bombay

Dr. Phichai Youplao, RMUTI, Thailand

Dr. Ravi Maddila, Assistant Professor, MNIT Jaipur.

Prof. Mukesh Kumar IIT Indore, Professor and Head, CAE, IIT Indore

Dr. Sanju Tiwari, VCE, Hyderabad

Dr. Jai Vardhan, Assistant Professor, VIT (Amravati)

Dr. Tawfik Ismail, Director of WINC Research Center, Director of Wireless TechnologyMaster
Program, Nile University, Egypt

13
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Consent of the Speakers

= M Gmail Q,  search mail = ® ® @ a
€« 0 28 0 @ m D 10f 2620 > ]
/ Compose
—eemeeeme FOrWarded message -—----—-
From: <director@ceeri.res.in>
il Jinhox ] Date: Fri, Feb 3, 2023, 9:45 AM
@ Snoozed Subject: RE: Request to be the Chief Guest at the International Conference on 17 February 2023 at Jaipur
To: <satish.bhatnagar@skit.ac.in> @
D Important
Sent .
B Dear Sir 5
D Drafts 9 Thank you for the invitation and | confirm my participation for the same.
Best regards
(@ Spam 7
-0 Categories From: satish.bhatnagar@skit.ac.in <satish.bhatnagar@skit.ac.in> +
Sent: 02 February 2023 18:49
2, Social 45 To: Dr. P. C. Panchariya <director@geeri.res.in>
Subject: Request to be the Chief Guest at the International Conference on 17 February 2023 at Jaipur
(O Updates 1077
2 Forums N
N Dramatianc 165
212323, B.40AM Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology Mail - Invitation for Invited Talk in ICASEMCT-2023

ICASEMCT . <icasemct@skit.ac.in>

R 5
ﬁmwir i

Invitation for Invited Talk in ICASEMCT-2023

Dr. Jaiverdhan <jaiverdhan1992@gmail.com> Thu, Feb 16, 2023 at 1:19 PM
To: "ICASEMCT ." <icasemci@skit.ac.in>

Dear Chair, ICASEMCT

Thank you for your mail and invitation.

| will be available at 10.15AM on 18/02/2023 in virtual mode.
Kindly share the credentials to join the meeting.

Thank you again for inviting me.

Regards

Or Jaiverdhan

School of Electronics Engineering
VIT AP University

[Quoted text hidden]

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology Management & Gramothan
Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302 017, Rajasthan, India
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Manju Choudhary <manju.choudharyiskit.ac.in>

Fwd: [Ref: Prof. Ghanshyam Singh, MNIT India]; invited talk in international
conference ICASEMCT 2023, SKIT Jaipur, India

Rukhsar Zafar <rzafan@skit.ac.in> Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 943 AM
To: Manju Choudhary <manju.choudhany@skitacin>

Forwarded message
From: Rukhsar Zafar <rzafarf@skiLacn>

Date: Sun, Fab 12, 2023 at 10:49 PM

Subject: Re: [Ref: Prof. Ghanshyam Singh, MNIT India]; invited talk in international conference ICASEMCT 2023,
SKIT Jaipur, India

Te: Phichai Youplao =phichal yo@mull_ ac th>

Dear Prol. Phichai

Greetings!
Hope you are doing great.

| eonfirm to you that your keynole is schedulad at 10:30 am-11:15 am {IST } on 17th Feb 2023,

The link o join the event will be shared to you separately through websax.

| request you to kindly join vidually 15 mins before the scheduled time, so that any issues of conneclivity can be
rasolved limely.

| also request you to share your maobile no (preferably whatsapp no)

pleasa feel free to contact in case of any query

regards and thanks

Rukhsar
(Mob: +91-8058318786)

On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 al 12:33 AM Phichal Youplao <phichal yormul.ac th> wrote:
Dear Prof. Rukhsar Zafar,

Thank you for your information.

| would like to confirm my keynole time as scheduled on 17th February 2023 at 10.30 (IST), coresponding to 12.00
{Thailand lime).

Best regards,
Phichai Youplao.

On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 3:16 PM Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skit.ac.in> wrote:
Dear Prof. Phichat

Greetings!
Hope you are doing great.

Sir, May | schedule your kaynote on 17th Feb 2023 at 10:30 am (IST).

ragards
Rukhsar Zafar
On Fri, Jan 6, 2023 at 1:01 AM Phichai Youplao =phichal yof@rmuliac th> wrate:
Dear Prof Rukhsar,
hitpa/imail googie comimailiul2i?keT 132030 TA Bpermmagidemeg-rLas 1 TSB5880027 4561 2085 &simplemsg % 3AITSESE. . 102

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology Management & Gramothan
Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302 017, Rajasthan, India
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2/23/23, 8:33 AM Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology Mail - Fwd: Invitation of ICASEMCT - 2023

! Manju Choudhary <manju.choudhary@skit.ac.in>

S e

‘E@

Fwd: Invitation of ICASEMCT - 2023

Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skit.ac.in> Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 9:44 AM
To: Manju Choudhary <manju.choudhary@skit.ac.in>

Forwarded message ——-

From: Mukesh Kumar <mukesh kri@iiti.ac.in>
Date: Thu, Jan 5, 2023 at 10:18 PM

Subject: Re: Invitation of ICASEMCT - 2023
To: Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skil.ac.in>

Dear Dr. Rukhsar,
Thanks very much for the invitation. My talk will be on "Chip-scale Devices for Optical Communication and
interconnects”. Please find attached the required bio.

Warm regards,
Mukesh

On Thu, Jan 5, 2023 at 10:53 AM Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skit.ac.in> wrote:
Dear Prof Mukesh Kumar

Wishing you a very happy and Prosperous New Year!!

First of all, I want to thank you for accepting the invitation of invited (keynote) session in the international
conference 'Advancements in Smart Electronics, Materials and Communication Technologies” (ICASEMCT-2023)
The conference is scheduled on 17-18 Feb 2023. And we have to complete the conference Souvenir.

In this regard, vou are requested to send:

(1) one page graphical abstract of vour invited talk to be published in a conference souvenir

(2) your brief bio

Thank you.

Regards

Rukhsar

4 2023_Profile_MK_EE.pdf
88K

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology Management & Gramothan
Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302 017, Rajasthan, India
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HAT, B-35 AM Swami Keshvanand Insliluie of Technology Mail » Fwd: Seeking your kind consent for expert fadk in [CASEMCT 2023

Manju Choudhary <manju.choudhary @skit.ac.in>

e = e

Fwd: Seeking your kind consent for expert talk in ICASEMCT 2023

Rukhsar Zafar <rzafar@skitac.in> Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 8:44 AM
To: Manju Choudhary <manju.choudhary@skit ac.in>

Forwarded message
From: Ravi Maddila <rkmaddila ecei@mnitac.in>

Data: Tua, Feb 14, 2023 at 3:37 AM

Subject: Ra: Seeking your kind consent for expert talk in ICASEMCT 2023
To: Rukhsar Zafar <rzafari@skil ac.in>

Daar Or. Rukhsar,

| accept your kind invitation. | shall be speaking on ‘Opportunities in oplical wireless communications’.

| will try to attend the inaugural function. | shall be sending the briaf cv tomomow.

‘With best regards,

Dr. M. Ravi Kumar

Asst. Prof., ECE Dept.,

MMIT Jaipur

On Tue, 14 Feb, 2023, B:26 pm Rukhsar Zafar, <rzafar@skil.ac.in> whote:
Dear Dr. Ravi Maddila
MNIT Jaipur
Greatings from SKIT Jaipur !
It gives me immense pleasure to inform you that Depurtment of ECE, Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology,
Management & Gramothan (SKIT) Jaipur, India is going to organize an International Conference
on “Advancements in Smart Electronics, Materials and Commumication Technologies” (ICASEMCT zoz3) to be
held on 17-18 February 2023,

The main ohjective of the conference i to provide a platform to exchange information and new advancements of
the concerning fields among different groups. The conference will be organized in hybrid (online and offline) mode.

In this regard, I am pleased to invite you for the expert talk in (ICASEMCT zo23). Your expertise
and experience in this field of work will be an excellent addition to our program as many of our
participants will look forward to hearing and learning from vour work

Date and timing of the talk is 17th Feb 2023 (Timing: 12:15 am)
Please share the title of the talk and one page CV.
You are also welcome for the inangural ceremany of the aforesaid conference on 17th Feb 2025 at :30 am.

Thank you in advance for any comment, idea or suggestion that vou can offer towards the soceess of the
conference.

Please spare some time from your busy schedule to enlighten us with your knowledge.
for further details: hitps-ificasemct.skil ac.inf
Thank you

regards

hitps:#rail.googhs. comimaliuRik=7 1a32bdceT Ly vl i oMedA 1758560 130457334955 Animpl=me -6 3A1T5R58... 12
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Fwd: invitation of ICASEMCT-2023

Dr. Monika Mathur <monikamathur@skit ac.in> Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 8:51 AM
To: manjuchoudharymec@gmail.com

wemememeee FOMWEAITEC MESSAQE =nmeemm

From: Sanju Tiwari <tiwarisanju8{@iees.org>
Date: Fri, Jan 13, 2023, 11:29

Subject: Re: invitation of ICASEMCT-2023

To: Dr. Monika Mathur <monikamathun@skit.ac.in>
Cec: <sanju.fiwari@uat. edu.mx>

Dear Monika

| am honored to accept the invitation.
Please find my Bio: hitps.//sites.google.comiview/growwithknowledge/home?authuser=08pli=1
| will share you Talk titte and abstract shortly.

Thank You

On Fri, Jan 13, 2023 at 11:02 AM Dr. Monika Mathur <monikamathuri@skit. ac.in> wrota:
Dear Prof Tiwari

Wishing you a very happy and Prosperous New Year!!

First of all, I want to thank you for aceepting the invitation of invited (kevnote) session at the international
conference ‘Advancements in Smart Electronics, Materials and Communication Technologies” (ICASEMCT-2023)'
The conference is scheduled on 17-18 Feb 2zo23. And we have to complete the conference Souvenir.

In this regard, you are requested to send:
(1) one page graphical abstract of your invited talk to be published in a conference souvenir
(2) vour brief bio

Thank you.
Regards

Dr. Monika Mathur

Best Regards

Regards

Dr. Sanju Tiwari (PhD, Post-Doc), SMIEEE

Sr. Researcher, Universidad Autonoma de Tamaulipas, Mexico
Visiting Researcher, InfAl, Leipzig University, Germany

DAAD Post-Doc-Net Al Fellow

Speaker on Women Empowearment (IEEE, IETE, NWIT)
General Chair KGSWC-2022 (Third Indo-American Conference)
hitp:iheww kgswe.orgl

"D what you Love, Love what you do”
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List of Paper Accepted

Registered Author Paper Id | Title
Investigation of electro-optical characteristic and Structure optimization of
Renu Sharma and Ravi K. Maddila 8071 PMMA:Bepq2/BCP/Tpbi blue high efficient OLED device
Jyoti Yadav, Suman Sharma and Mukesh
Arora 3312 A Microstrip Patch Antenna with DGS in Ka Band for 5G Applications
Kumari Renu 1001 The electric power system of the future is a 'smart grid'
Yazusha Sharma and Rukhsar Zafar Comparative Study of Silver and Gold Based Plasmonic Refractive Index
4953 Sensor
A parametric Approach for Decision Making of Low-Carbon Building
Chitra Dhakar and Devendra Kumar Doda | 1490 Envelope Design
Manoj Tripathi, Avita Agarwal, Nabisab | 7831 Enhanced thermal stability and thermophysical properties of high density
Mujawar Mubarak, Krishna Kumar polyethylene based polymer composite synthesized through compression
Pandey and Mona Bhatnagar moulding route
Divya Bharadwaj, Jayprakash Vijay and Impact Of Mole Concentration and Well Width on Band Gap and Optical
Monika Mathur 5187 Response of GalnP/AlGalnP Heterostructure
Rajni Idiwal, Harshal Nigam and Monika A Comparative Analysis of Graphene based Terahertz Reconfigurable
Mathur 1328 Antennas: A Review
Tarun Naruka and Dr Ramesh Kumar Comparative Analysis of Non-Isolated Boost Type DC-DC Converters for
Pachar 3047 PV-based Application
Shubhi Jain, Priyanka Jain and Shivam
Choudhary 6201 Effects of Parasitic Elements in Microstrip Patch Antenna
Noorjabeen, Vikas Pathak, Rahul Vijay
and Kiran Rathi 5596 VLSI Implementation of Swarm Unit for PSO Algorithm
Kishan Kumar Das, Vikas Pathak, Neeraj
Jain, Mamta Jain and Sunil Lakhawat 7721 Hardware Implementation of Notch IIR filter
Jaiveer Singh and Vivek Kumar Jain 998 Structural, Electronic and Optical Properties of ZnO material using first
principle calculation
Exactly-once Stream Processing, High-throughput and Low-latency with
Ben Salem Banguena. E. 4811 Apache FlinkTM
Shrabani Guhathakurata, Nabin Baran A biodegradable transparent substrate from waste materials towards
Manik and Sandipan Mallik 3133 flexible and transient electronics applications
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Pranshu Singh Rawat, Mukur Gupta and

Optimization of energy storage for renewable energy sources: a brief

Manish Srivastava 8672 overview
A review paper on detection of Power Quality Disturbances Using
Mahashree Tamta and Sandeep Jain 7456 Wavelet Transform
Pooja Choudhary 1003 Smart Energy meter-Review
Sarjana Borana 1005 GWO Based Optimal Allocation of Shunt Capacitor for minimizing
Overall Cost of Distribution Systems
Swati Arora 1007
Amol Wable, S. B. Patil, S. S. Pardeshi, FE and Experimental Investigation of Thermal Analysis of Friction Stir
5841 | Process
Prati Jain 4850 Innovative Security Technology for KYC Documents Record Maintenance
Analysis of electro-optical Parameters for cobalt blue high efficient
Renu Sharma and Ravi K. Maddila 414 Organic Light-Emitting Diode Device Structure
Design and analysis of a compact size 4-element MIMO antenna for
Suman Sharma and Mukesh Kumar 7333 millimeter wave 5G communication system.
Kiran Rathi 1004 Quantum Dots: A review
Abhinandan Jain, Lalit Kumar Lata and
Dr. Praveen Kumar Jain 4541 Tin oxide (SnO2) based Thin Film Transistor: A Review
Effect of dielectric and Active layer thickness on Thin Film Transistors
Manju Choudhary 103 Characteristics
Dinesh Kumar 1002 Design and development a touch and hand sanitizer dispenser Machine
Priyanka Sharma and Rukhsar Zafar 3248 A Study of Deutsch Jozsa Algorithm on Computational Basis
Vinita Mirdha, Dr. Deepak Bhatnagar, ) ] ] ) ]
Virender Kumar Saxena and Brajraj | 4876 Circularly Polarized Patch Antenna with Gain Enhancement using
Sharma Reflector
Jyoti Srivastava, Jay Prakash and Rahul A Review of Stateless Opportunistic Forwarding Analysis of Latency in
Chakravorty 2569 Intermittently Connected Networks
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Objective and Outcome of the event

Objective of the Conference:

To bring together leading academicians, researchers and research scholars to exchange and
share their experiences and research results on all aspects of Electronics, Materials and
communication technology.

To provide a good learning platform to the students, research scholars and faculty to exchange
views and share information with National and International experts who are deeply involved in
research in the field of Smart Electronics and Communication technologies.

To encompass latest research outcomes in the form of theoretical models, environmental
impact, security and defense technology, innovative designs, enhancements and improvements

in existing frameworks, sustainable technological advancement, societal welfare etc.

Outcomes:

The conference was an initiative to provide a common platform for researchers working
in the field of Electronics, materials and communication to share knowledge and ideas for
technological advancements. The participants were able to understand the need of today
to combine different ideas of researchers working in different domains to develop cost-

effective and reliable technology for day-to-day life.

This conference brought a positive transformation in the participant’s attitude about their
research work and get them more focused as well as result oriented. Conference provided
an 1deal environment to develop new collaborations and meet experts on the

fundamentals, applications, and products of the mentioned fields.
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Technical Report

Two day International conference (ICASEMCT-2023) was organized by the department of Electronics
and Communication Engineering, SKIT Jaipur in association with CSIR-IMMT, InTEC-MAITRI
Bhubaneswar. The conference was technically sponsored by IRIS-WORLD, JV Micronics and IETE
Jaipur Center. ICASEMCT 2023 was inaugurated in the benign presence of Chief Guest Dr. P.C.
Panchariya Director CSIR-CEERI Pilani, and Guest of honor Prof. Mukesh Kumar Professor IIT Indore
and Prof. Virendra Singh, IIT Bombay on February 17, 2023. The Souvenir was unveiled by Dr. S.L.
Surana, Director (Academics), SKIT, Dr. S.K. Bhatnagar, Director (Research), SKIT, Dr. Mukesh Arora,
Head ECE Department, SKIT, Dr. P C Panchariya, Prof. Mukesh Kumar and, Prof. Virendra Singh.

Dr. P.C. Panchariya CSIR-CEERI Pilani brief about progress in semiconductor chips. He also
enlightened the participants about development of Smart Materials. Journal of Polymer and Composite,
Journal of Emergent Materials (Springer) and SKIT Research Journal graciously accepted to
be publication partners of [CASEMCT-2023. Conference papers of original & unpublished research work
under the scope of the journal were published by these journals after peer review process. The first day of
conference was enlightened by Dr. Phichai Youplao, RMUTI, Thialand and he delivered a keynote lecture
on quantum key distribution. Dr. Ravi Maddila MNIT Jaipur as the invited speaker highlighted the
importance of Opportunities in optical wireless communications. The next two sessions were paper
presentations. Dr. Amit Garg, Assistant Professor,IIIT Kota, Dr. Sunannd Sinha, Asst. Prof., MNIT Jaipur
and Dr. Yogendra Gupta, SKIT Jaipur were the session chairs of the sessions. The next technical sessions
were engaged by Prof. Mukesh Kumar, IIT Indore and Prof. Virendra Singh, IIT Bombay. They
highlighted Chip-scale Devices for Optical Communication and interconnects and issues in designing
robust smart system respectively. Day 2 was started with much Awaiting session of Dr. Sanju Tiwari,
VCE, India. She emphasized on Semantic Modeling in IoT and eHealth Applications. Followed by it, Dr.
Jaiverdhan highlighted the importance of Circularly Polarized Antenna Designs- Recent Trends and
Developments. Next two parallel presentation sessions were held. The last session was enlightened by Dr.
Tawfik Ismail, Nile University Egypt. He shed light on Free-Space-Optical Quantum Key Distribution
Systems. Day 2 was ended with the valedictory ceremony. Total 31 papers were presented in 4 different

sessions and best presentation award was being awarded in each session.
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Glimpses of the Event
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Sample Copy of Certificate

Participation Certificate

£ 4 ~

)

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON
"ADVANCEMENTS IN SMART ELECTRONICS, MATERIALS AND H
COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES"
(ICASEMCT-2023) it

(February 17-18, 2023)

{
-

Organized by
Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering
Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur

In Association with CSIR-IMMT: INTEC-MAITRI, Bhubaneswar

| Thisis to certify that Prof. / Dr. / Mr. / Ms. ... [LANT0.. CHOuDHARY. A
of wSiwamd. KashYooand. Tt litute of. Technsli .;.m.}..@r.g;z;:ﬁfed a paper

F n + 1 : i . . r'-., .

entitled 5z2}% ofD:d:g&agwﬂnﬂwL%m e ﬂmg.ﬁfmllﬁmgg .....

Pin the International Conference on "Advancements in Smart Electronics, Materials and Communication

;31 Technologies (ICASEMCT-2023)" .

& dfivane . il ~—fe

Prof. (Dr.) S.L.Surana Prof. (Dr.) Ramesh K. Pachar Dr. T. Pavan Kumar Prot. (Dr.) Mukesh Arora

Director(Academics) Principal CSIR-IMMT General Chair, ICASEMCT
‘R Uadnl oo
& IRISWORLD  micronics
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Feedback report
a. Feedback:
1. Your experience about the Conference.
23 responses 1: Poor
2: Good
20
19 (82.6%) 3. Excellent
15
10
5
0 (0%) 4 (17.4%)
0 |
1 2 3
2. Knowledge enhancement.
23 responses
20
15 17 (73.9%)
1: Poor
L 2: Good
3. Excellent
5 6 (26.1%)
0 (0%)
0 |
1 2 3

3. Relevancy of topics
23 responses

20

. 17 (73.9%)

10 1: Poor
2: Good

6 (26.1%) 3. Excellent

0 (0%)
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4. About speakers

23 responses

20

20 (87%)

1: Poor
2: Good
3. Excellent

15

10

0 (?%) 3 (13%)

5. General Arrangement
23 responses

20
20 (87%)

1: Poor
2: Good
3. Excellent

15

10

0 (0%)
0 |
1 2 3

3 (13%)

6. In future do you want to attend such Conferences at this Institute (SKIT, Jaipur).

23 responses

@ Yes
@® No

Yes

7. Topics that can be covered in the next conference?
23 responses

Materials with holographic imaging

Nanotechnology and material science

Topics related to renewable energy, Energy storage may be a very relevant topic
Swami Keshvanand Institute ot T'echnology Management & Gramothan
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Artificial Intelligence

More about nanotechnology
Related to microwave electronics
Iot

Smart grid

Converters for future

8. Knowledge gained by the expert lectures of speakers.

23 responses

5 (21.7%)

1(4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%)

1(4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%1 (4.3%)
|

Excellent Optical communication Talk delivered in the confe...
Adequate It was really nice to listen t... Satisfactory Yes

9. Overall experience of the conference.

23 responses

10.0
75
5.0
25 3
1(4.3%) 1(4.3%) 1(4.3%) (13%) 1(4.3%) 2 1(4.3%)
(8.7%)
0.0
Excellent Great The conference as a w... Very nice very good...
Good Organizers have done... Very good good

10. Any Suggestions
23 responses

No

NA

It was good
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General questionnaire with experts

Pls provide the plag copy of paper ..
I have nothing more to say. Wish you all the best.

It was good to attend the sessions

poster presentation can be added in this conference.
Everything was OK

nope

Conference is good

Na
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Media Coverage

News of this event was covered by different Newspapers. Some newspaper cuttings are as follows:

Eﬂﬁa!ﬂa:ﬂm@am

Two-days International Conference on Advancements in Smart
Electronics, Materials and Communication Technologies™

(ICASEMCT-2023) concluded at SKIT Management and Gramothan,

Jaipur on Saturday. The valedictory function was graced by benign
presence of the Chief guests Prof Tawfik Ismail, Director- Wireless
Intelligent Networks Research Center, Nile University, Giza, Egypt.

T (ST HRT) | T TR
i ‘Teatiien §1 W g
Taies fawa

P T | 2 Sty HoHeEsm- U
frrrf et drefrd=fen S st s e
e o Feon & 99 W AR B
T e ¥ SR 9 3
I WA o 39 47§ o A
AT 9 S Al & ffed £
fafire s swéaméeh 33 0. g
AT TG Pl A oA o e i
T 4 U S 3 TR et

T a7 T e, e ek et T
T Y | fafe sty amandd
o & . dig file 3 wfewr o o
TR 3T AT WS F F
ST T s e, ey .
T GO 7 e 1 w@w
SR T e 3 e fa
VIR 6 TR . T e A
o T F W # aq M
FREIFT F T 7 e % fon
Erclicseiiien (- e
i 3 50 woe 7 e 9
e feea ferml 30 Fhg & ot
T TFWE T SIS §T 7 31
fereh T sfewm fore )

STaYR & ¢ 19-02-2023

ICASEMCT 2023 30

Prof. Mukesh Arora, Head, Dept. of ECE and OFA (SKIT) enthused the
gathering with his motivational words. In the last day of conference,
3 expert talks were delivered. Prof. Tawfik Ismail, emphasized on
the Quantum key distribution technique and its vital role in wireless
and satellite communication during his session. Dr Sanju Tiwari,

foram % @ TS FafeeTE ¥ o

FEETT
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disscussed the concepts of Semantic mode! in I0T. The organising % o e T e w=r SRRt
secretary of ICASEMCT 2023 were Neeraj Jain, Manju Choudhary, s e e S

Kiran Rathi and Abhinandan Jain.
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